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s Dear David,
(4 “aristine Brooke-Rose

S __ihan e Thank you for your letter of 7th November.

Norman Buchan MP

Anthany Burgess

g o e I do not know why you think your opinions have been 'censored'. The fact
Shirley Canran " 4

et that the National Council has not done as you wished does not prove that you
Regnalel Dav os-Aoyntes

v onswme NAve not had a hearing. MHembers' letters on any issue are always brought to
o Forman the attention of the Council and your views have been considered.
Wiliam Gasiin Dr. Hunnings has tendered his resignation as Chairman. He has not resigned

Ivan Gatlen
Martyn Gaff

ém.j;;en,” from the National Cauncil or from membership of the Campaign. Am I to understand

Hormesmeee  UhAat you intend to examine all members of CAC known to you for connections with
Prof. Stuart Harmpshire

snlsiiatow agencies which you regard as hostile? If so, may I remind you that it is not
Patricia Hawitr

Dr. Richard Hoggart

motsuatioos  UD Lo you to decide who is or is not fit to be a member of the Campaign. You
Wiammary i oc e director of NCROPA, You are not director of CAC.

deremy Isancs
Ann Jallicos

Lowliferion: At the meeting where your letter to Dr. Hunnings was discussed one Council

Mervyn dones
Lord Kaldor

fr nkreme  member expressed concern that our discussions were not as confidential as had

e Lot been thought and another expressed strong resentment at your approach to him

A1, Hom, The Eafl of Listows!
Lord Lowell-Davies
Edward Lucio-Smith

Bvin g at his private address. Uy letter reflected their views.
pof Lo s I note that you do not retract your description of Dr, Hunnings. I note

*¥ehud: Menuhin

gimEw,  that you do not intend to resign. Also noted is your declared intention to

pmveorws influence the Campaign's membership against individuals with whose conduct you
Chtes Oure disagree.

%:‘“}’QZ‘;":: Your suggested parallel is nonsense. The C.of E. elects delegates to the
330'5‘??'::””; General Synod from its own active membership, The lady would have to become a
ey practising Christian first. Dr. Hunnings has not abandoned his convictions. He
Jeromy Sandford

Hrisn Sadgemors MP

Rt Snan w7 has merely adopted a different approach on one issue to deal with different

Rabars K(iroy-5itk MP
Tany Smythe

E;'m:;tiiﬁé?;';"“": circumstances - it could be called infiltration rather than confrontation, At
t. Hon. Lard Groge Strauss
Joseph Sirick

Sudrm  present the Video Appeals Committee is loaded in favour of the 'liberal' side.

Lena Townsend
Lestie Waddington
Ls

covegensa It would hardly be in the best interests of freedom of expression to have it
snﬁ.,"ww"“ loaded with Whitehouse supporters. If you intend to remain a Campaign member,

PMacol Williamuan

e e Enquiries to the Secretary, 25 Middleton Close, Fareham,
S Hants, Tel: 0329-284471

Lord Michanl Young
Granam Zellick
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I must ask you to accept that censorship can be fought by methods other than the head-
on one that you prefer. Your dispute with Dr, Hunnings is a matter of tactics, not
ethics, You do not have a monopoly of either, nor can you expect me to agree with
someone apparently prepared to sacrifice the Campaign to his own principles.

1 do not doubt either your sincerity or your total commitment to the anti-censorship
cause. What I do doubt is your commitment to the survival of the Campaign. The
concluding sentences of your letter can be construed as a threat to that survival,
Given your dedication to the fight against censorship, you can hardly contemplate
forcing CAC out of existence unless you have something in mind to replace it. I should
be most interested to know what that something is.

- Yours sincerely, — - e S

DN 2y, [,
(Hon, S:Z;tzry



